
I WANT TO PROPOSE A SESSION:
WHAT DO I NEED TO CONSIDER?



LET’S BEGIN

• CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 

• WHAT DO YOU WANT THE PARTICIPANTS TO WALK AWAY WITH?

• WHAT IS A STRONG GUIDING QUESTION?



HOW DOES IT CONNECT WITH AATE'S MISSION FOR 
THIS CONFERENCE

VISION 2020!
OUR THEME FOR AATE 2020 FOCUSES ON, WHAT DOES VISION MEAN FOR THOSE IN THE FIELDS 

OF THEATRE AND EDUCATION? IN PHOENIX, WE'LL REVIEW THE RICH HISTORY OF THE FIELD, EXAMINE 

TODAY'S CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES, AND CAST OUR SIGHTS TO WHAT'S NEXT FOR THEATRE 

AND EDUCATION. SURRONDED BY THE STUNNING BEAUTY OF THE DESERT, CONFERENCE ATTENDEES 

WILL EXPERIENCE THE LIFE AND CULTURE OF A CITY KNOWN FOR VIBRANT ENERGY AND NATIONALLY 

IMPACTFUL ART-MAKING. WHAT'S YOUR VISION, IN 2020?



PUT TOGETHER AN OUTLINE

PLEASE BE CLEAR AND CONCISE, AND INCLUDE A 

TIMING SCHEDULE.



THINK ABOUT WHICH NETWORK THIS BELONGS TO

• APPLIED THEATRE

• COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY/RESEARCH

• EARLY CHILDHOOD

• HIGH SCHOOL

• PLAYWRITING

• PROFESSIONAL THEATRE

• K-8

• YOUTH THEATRE



PUT TOGETHER THE NAME, CONTACT INFO OF ALL 

THE PRESENTERS.



THINK ABOUT WHEN IS IDEAL FOR YOU TO PRESENT

CONFERENCE IS JULY 29-AUGUST 2, 2020

• DAY OF THE WEEK

• TIME OF THE DAY



APPROACH THE RFP AND YOU ARE READY TO SUBMIT

GO HERE TO SUBMIT YOUR PROPOSAL:

WWW.AATE.COM/CONFERENCE-PROPOSAL-2020

http://www.aate.com/Conference-proposal-2020


SEE YOU IN PHOENIX!

July 29-August 2, 2020


